

Curriculum Vitae.

Jeff M. Vance, Ph.D.

(972) 771-3969
jvance@drjeffvance.com

2237 Ridge Rd., Ste. 101
Rockwall, TX 75087

Profile: Clinical psychologist licensed in Texas and Nebraska. Authorized to conduct telehealth in PsyPact states. My research and clinical interests include collaborative and therapeutic assessment, usage of implicit measurement tools, and seminarian and religious assessment.

Licenses:

Texas: Licensed Psychologist, No. 38001, Effective 9-24-2020
Nebraska: Licensed Mental Health Practitioner, No. 5471, Effective: 3-27-2020
 Licensed Psychologist, No. 1020, Effective 8-21-2020
PsyPact: ePassport/ABIT, No. 5418, Effective 10-13-2020

Experience:

The Lakewood Group 2020 - Present

Position: Clinical Psychologist

Private practice in Rockwall, Texas. Providing psychotherapy, assessment, and consulting services.

Immaculate Heart of Mary Counselling Center 2018 - 2020

Positions: Post-Doctoral Fellow
Pre-Doctoral Intern
Supervisors: Kathryn Benes, Ph.D.
Peter Martin, Psy.D.
Courtney K. Miller, Ph.D.

Completed pre-doctoral internship as part of the Nebraska Internship Consortium in Professional Psychology. Provide therapy and assessment services to community clients as well as seminarians, priests, and members of religious communities. Provide counselling services at St. Gregory the Great Seminary and the Institute for Priestly Formation.

Denton Psychological Services 2017 - 2018

Position: Clinical Assessment
Supervisors: Christian Clower, Ph.D.

Denton Psychological Services provides a range of therapeutic and assessment services at its clinic in Denton Texas. It also provides contracted assessment services at an inpatient drug and alcohol rehabilitation facility. Conducted cognitive, personality, and psycho-diagnostic assessments on children and adults.

Dallas Children's Advocacy Center 2016 - 2017

Position: Clinical Assessment Intern
Supervisors: Jeffrey Wherry, Ph.D., ABPP
Karina B. Samaniego Estrada, Ph.D.
Katrina Cook, Ph.D.

DCAC is a national leader in the Children's Advocacy Center movement, and is recognized internationally for its expertise in the identification, investigation, and prosecution of child abuse cases, for its cutting-edge

therapy programs for victims, and for its community and professional education programs. Completed intake assessments for children and adolescents who were victims of sexual and/or physical abuse. Also provided psychotherapy, individual and group, for children and adolescents using empirically supported treatments, primarily Trauma Focused – Cognitive Behaviour Therapy.

University of North Texas Psychology Clinic

2012-2016

Position: Student Clinician
 Supervisors: Randall J. Cox, Ph.D., Clinic Director
 Craig Neumann, Ph.D.
 Charles Guarnaccia, Ph.D.
 Amy Murrell, Ph.D.
 Jennie Fincher, Ph.D.

The Psychology Clinic at the University of North Texas is a non-profit clinic that serves as a supervised training facility for advanced Ph.D. level student clinicians and provides therapy and psychological testing to adults, adolescents, children, couples and families. Provided assessment and therapy services to adult individuals and couples. Worked under various supervisors with diverse orientations including, Acceptance and Commitment Therapy, Cognitive Behavioural Therapy, and Psychodynamic and Object Relations.

Education:

Doctorate of Philosophy

2019

University of North Texas, Denton, Texas
 Clinical Psychology
 Dissertation:
 Therapeutic Assessment and Preparation for Psychotherapy
 Major Professor: Sharon Rae Jenkins Ph.D.

Masters of Science

2015

University of North Texas, Denton, Texas
 Clinical Psychology
 Masters Thesis:
 Self-definition and College Adaptation in Students from the Ronald E. McNair Postbaccalaureate
 Achievement Program
 Major Professor: Sharon Rae Jenkins Ph.D.

Post Baccalaureate Work - Psychology

2009-2012

University of North Texas, Denton, Texas
 50 credit hours of Psychology Courses, including 14 hours of Research Courses
 Honors Thesis:
 Do Interpersonal Problems Moderate the Association Between Social Support and Depressive Symptoms?
 Major Professor: Sharon Rae Jenkins Ph.D.

Masters of Business Administration

1995

Amberton University, Garland, Texas
 Emphasis in Strategic Management

Bachelor of Arts, Theater Arts

Magna Cum Laude

1988

St. Edward's University, Austin, Texas
 Emphasis in Design and Technical Production

Other Work Experience:

Graduate Assistantships.

08/2012 -08/2016

Statistics Tutor: Tutor for undergraduate psychology students taking courses
Quantitative Methods or Experimental Methods

Teaching Assistant: Personality – Fall 2015
Personality – Spring 2016
Social Psychology – Spring 2016

Teaching Fellow: Experimental Methods Lab – Fall 2016

Research Assistant – Dr. Bert Hayslip Ph.D., Craig Neumann, Ph.D.

10/2011 – 12/2015

Project C.O.P.E.: Graduate Research Assistant, Supervisor of Undergraduate Research Assistants,

Project funded by a \$2.7 million National Institute of Health Grant to study custodial grandparents. Supervised undergraduate student assistants providing childcare during the grandparent group meetings and administering DOMINIC, a computer game based assessment measure for the grandchildren. Completed phone interviews comprised of self-report measures and in-person structured interviews with caregivers.

Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P.

1990 – 2008

A large independent public accounting firm

Position: Information Technology Manager

Guided the firm through the transition to paperless document management. In addition to the technological needs, helped the staff adjust their procedures and work styles. Aided in relieving anxiety related to resistance to change. Responsible for strategic planning and daily operations of all information technology such as migrations, security, and implementation of new technology.

Pocket Sandwich Theater

1985 – Present

Avocation is theatre and am a partner in one of Dallas's oldest theatre companies. The Pocket Sandwich Theatre is a 40-year-old, funky and fun, informal dinner theatre.

Position: Partner-Owner

Financial Direction – Long term strategy, return-on-investment analysis and internal controls.

Operational Direction – Work occasionally in the business office, or theatrically as a director and designer.

Artistic Direction – Selection of plays, development of scripts and hiring of directors and designers.

Publications, Presentations, Associations, Scholarships:

Publications: Jenkins, S.R., Tse, P.S., **Vance, J.M.**, Allison, A., (2019) Implicitly Measured Self Definition and Social Definition Predict Men's Life Outcomes 10 Years Later. *Journal of Projective Psychology and Mental Health* 26(2),77-86.

Weber, K.M., **Vance, J.M.**, Harrison, A., Jenkins, S.R., (2018). Implicitly Measured Self Definition and Social Definition Relate to Self-Reported Interpersonal Problems Circumplex Scales. *Journal of Projective Psychology and Mental Health*, 25(1), 92–101

Vance, J. M., Hogan, E., Baxley, C., Johnson, B., Jenkins, S.R., (2016). Goal Pursuit in TAT Stories: Academic and Relational Goals in High-Achieving College Students. *Yansitma (Projection)*, Turkey.

- Presentations:** Martin, P.E., **Vance, J.M.**, (2020, May). *But Who Do You Say That I Am?: Attachment Assessment Implications for Human and Spiritual Formation of Seminarians and Religious*. Symposia presented at the Catholic Psychotherapy Association Annual Conference, Presented Online.
- Weber, K.M., Harrison, A., **Vance, J.M.**, Sanders, C., Jenkins, S.R., (2019, March). *Lost in the Shuffle: How TAT Card Choice Can Reveal or Conceal Emotional Intelligence in Relationships (SCORS-G)*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, New Orleans, LA.
- Vance, J.M.**, Harrison, A., Jenkins, S.R., (2018, March). *What Did Those 39 Responses Tell Us? A Therapeutic Assessment Case Study Comparing Traditional and R-Optimized Administration of the Rorschach*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Washington DC.
- Vance, J.M.**, Weber, K.M., Jenkins, S.R., (2017, September). *The Personal Questionnaire and its Utility in Therapeutic Assessment*. Paper presented at the 2nd International Collaborative/Therapeutic Assessment Conference, Austin, TX.
- Vance, J.M.**, Weber, K.M., Jenkins, S.R., Shamji, J., (2017, August). *Parental Anger has Enduring Associations with Adult Relationships*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC.
- Weber, K.M., **Vance, J.M.**, Shamji, J., Jenkins, S.R., (2017, August). *Quality of Object Relations Predicts Perception of Psychodynamic Psychotherapy Techniques*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC.
- Shamji, J., **Vance, J.M.**, Weber, K.M., Jenkins, S.R., (2017, August). *Gender Differences in Interpersonal Decentering and Expressive Writing*. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC
- Jenkins, S.R., **Vance, J. M.**, Hogan, E., Johnson, B., (2017, August). *TAT Internal Consistency Is Theory-Specific, Scoring System-Specific and Picture-Specific*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC.
- Vance, J.M.**, Jenkins, S.R., Shamji, J., (2017, July). *Is Mature Theory of Mind Related to Dominance or Love? .* Poster session presented at the XXII International Congress of Rorschach and Projective Methods, Paris, France.
- Jenkins, S.R., Weber, K.M., Shamji, J., **Vance, J. M.**, (2017, July). *Social Cognitive Maturity in TAT Stories and Rorschach Protocols*. Poster session presented at the XXII International Congress of Rorschach and Projective Methods, Paris, France.
- Vance, J.M.**, Weber, K.M., Jenkins, S.R., Shamji, J., (2017, March). *Using the Personal Questionnaire to Begin a Collaborative Therapeutic Assessment*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, San Francisco CA.
- Weber, K.M., **Vance, J.M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2017, March). *The Relationship between Rorschach Aggression Scales and Perceptions of Primary Objects*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, San Francisco CA..
- Weber, K.M., **Vance, J.M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2017, March). *The Influence of Object Relations and Decentering on Therapeutic Approach*. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, San Francisco CA..
- Vance, J.M.**, Butler, K., Jenkins, S.R., (2016, August). *McNair Scholars Program Students Report High Familial Understanding and Acceptance*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Denver, CO.
- Phillips, A.S., **Vance, J.M.**, Wang, D.C., (2016, August). *Is There a Relationship Between Higher BMI and Trauma Among Younger Adults?* Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Denver, CO.
- Weber, K.M., Vance, J.M., Jenkins, S.R., (2016, March). *The Effect of Negative Parental Attributes on Adult Rorschach Score*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Chicago, IL.
- Johnson, B., Hogan, E., **Vance, J.M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2015, March). *Anxiety and Obstacles are Not Enough to Predict Anticipation of Failure*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Brooklyn, NY.

- Vance, J. M.**, Baxley, C., Hogan, E., Johnson, B., Jenkins, S.R., (2014, July). *Goal Pursuit in TAT Stories: Academic and Relational Goals in High-Achieving College Students*. Poster session Presented at the XXI International Congress of Rorschach and Projective Methods, Istanbul, Turkey.
- Vance, J. M.**, Baxley, C., Hogan, E., Johnson, B., Jenkins, S.R., (2014, March). *Internal Inconsistency or Context Sensitivity? Implicit Goal Pursuit in High-Achieving Undergraduates*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Arlington, VA.
- Hogan, E., Johnson, B., Baxley, C., **Vance, J.M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2014, March). *The Psychological Costs of Anticipating Failure and Encountering Blocks in Implicit Goal Pursuits*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Arlington, VA.
- Vance, J. M.**, Allison, A., Vela, A., Wynter, M., Jenkins, S.R., (2014, March). *Implicitly Measured Self-Definition and Social Definition Relate to Self-Reported Interpersonal Problem Circumplex Scales*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Arlington, VA.
- Vance, J. M.**, Chong, C.C., Thomas, R., Jenkins, S.R., (2013, August). *Better Mental Health for College Students With Comfort and Commonality at Both Home and School*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Honolulu HI
- Fields, D., **Vance, J. M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2013, August). *Masculinity and Femininity Scales in the California Q-Sort*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Honolulu HI
- Thomas, R., **Vance, J. M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2013, August). *Gender and First-Generation Undergraduate Status Interact for Demoralization*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Honolulu HI.
- Vance, J. M.**, Nowlin, R., Jenkins, S.R., (2013, March). *Measuring College Student Stress in Large Public Universities*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, San Diego, CA.
- Vance, J. M.**, Gonzalez, D., Jenkins, S.R., (2012, August). *Academic Achievement May Mask Other Adjustment Problems for McNair Scholars Program Students*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Orlando FL.
- Thomas, R., Duron, K., **Vance, J. M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2012, August). *Demoralization Among College Students in Relationship to Social Networks*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Orlando FL.
- Thomas, R., Duron, K., **Vance, J. M.**, Jenkins, S.R., (2012, March). *Testing the Demoralization Scale for College Students*. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality Assessment, Chicago, IL.

Professional Development:

Working with Shame in Psychotherapy and in Psychological Assessment

Therapeutic Assessment Institute

Steve Finn Ph.D., September 20 & 21, 2019, Austin, Texas

Advanced Interpretation of R-PAS in Clinical Practice: Updates & Review

Therapeutic Assessment Institute

Gregory J. Meyer, Ph.D. & Phillip Erdberg, Ph.D. September 7 & 8, 2018, Austin, Texas

Skills Training in Therapeutic Assessment: Taking Your Therapeutic Assessment Skills to the Next Level

Therapeutic Assessment Institute

Steve Finn Ph.D., Institute Faculty. June 2-4, 2016, Austin, Texas

Getting More from the MCMI-IV: Enhanced Therapeutic Alliance through Theory and Assessment

Society of Personality Assessment (SPA)

Seth Grossman, Psy.D. March 10, 2016, Chicago Illinois

A Practical Overview of the Wartegg Drawing Completion Test According to the Crisi Wartegg System (CWS)

Society of Personality Assessment (SPA)

Alessandro Crisi, Ph.D, Jacob A. Palm, PhD. March 9, 2016, Chicago Illinois

The Efficacy of Psychodynamic Therapy

Oklahoma Society for Psychoanalytic Studies

Jonathan Shedler, Ph.D. October 17, 2015, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Therapeutic Assessment Immersion Course

Therapeutic Assessment Institute

Steve Finn Ph.D., Institute Faculty. May 25-29, 2015, Austin, Texas

Social Depth Psychology: Tele & Transference

Expressive Therapies Training Institute (ETTi)

Daniela Simmons, Ph.D, PAT, Dr. Adam Blatner, MD. Saturday, April 25th, 2015, Denton, Texas

Associations:

Society for Personality Assessment

Therapeutic Assessment Institute

Catholic Psychotherapy Association

American Psychological Association